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Memorandum 
To:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

From:  Justin Baker, Councilmember 

Re:    Planning Commission Liaison Report 

 
At the January 20th meeting, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to receive citizen comments on a 
rezoning application for 14600 Washington Street. Citizens and businesses occupying the QBE building provided a 
lot of comments for the Planning Commission to consider. The businesses at the QBE building are basically in 
favor of the rezoning. However, the citizens were concerned with the additional impact on traffic and the density. 
The Planning Commission provided comments to the applicant for revisions of the plan. The next meeting is 
Tuesday, February 10th where the discussion on the application will continue.  

Upon request from the Town Council, the Planning Commission reviewed the updated draft of the Strategic Plan 
and Top priorities. The Commission provided some feedback for the Town Manager to take back to the Town 
Council prior to adoption. 
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